IN THE UNITED STATES pIsTrIcT courr & 1§ ! B D3
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA DEC 221981

Jack C. Silver, Ulerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs. No. 81-CR-103-BT

MAURICIO EMILIO HENRIQUEZ,

Defendant.
ORDER

This matter comes before the Court on defendant's Motion
to Dismiss. For the reasons set forth below, the motion is
granted and the cause dismissed.

Defendant was arrested with three other Dersons on
October 12, 1981, after the automobile in which they were
traveling was stopped by a United States Border Patrol
agent at the eastern terminus of the wWill Rogers Turnpike
in northeastern Oklahoma. Upon questioning from the Border
Patrol agent, defendant admitted he had entered the United
States without inspection and possessed no alien registra-
tion documentation. A complaint was then filed against
defendant alleging a violation of 8 U.S.C. §1304(e). Sub-
sequently, following the granting of defendant'sg Motion to
‘Transfer, the complaint was withdrawn and an information
filed alleging the game offense.

Section 1304 (e) of Title 8 of the United States Code pro-
vides, in pertinent part, as follows:

"Every alien, eighteen years of age and over,
shall at all times carry with him and have

in his personal possession any certificate
of alien registration or alien registration

receipt card issued to him pursuant to sub-
section (d)* of this section."

* Subsection (d) reads as follows:




Defendant asserts, prior to his arrest, he had neither
registered as an alien nor submitted to fingerprinting, and
the Government does not controvert this statement. Defend-
ant argues he cannot, therefore, be charged with the failure
to possgess "any" registration documentation "issued to him"
under the foregoing statute because none was ever issued to
him.

Most fundamental to American criminal jurisprudence is
the principle that penal statutes must be strictly construed
and one is not to be subjected to penalty unless the words

of the statute plainly impose it. See, €.g., United States.

v. Campos-Serrano, 404 U.S. 293, 297 {(1971); Keppel v. Tiffin

Savings Bank, 197 U.S. 356, 362 (1905). This canon of con-

struction does not, of course, require that every criminal
statute be given the narrowest possible meaning in complete

disregard of the purpose of the legislature. United States

v. Campos-Serrano, 404 U.S. at 298; United States v. Bramblett,
348 U.S. 503, 510 (1955). Nevertheless, the precise language
of the statute must not be deprived of all force. The prin-
ciple of strict construction of criminal statutes demands

some determinate limits be established based upon the actual

words of the statute. United States v. Campos-Serrano, 404

U.S8. at 298-99,

The statute here in guestion, 8 U.S.C. §1304 (e), clearly
requires each alien eighteen years of age and over to have in
his personal possession "any certificate of alién registra-
tion or alien registration receipt cardlissued to him pur-
suant to subsection (d) of this section." Subsection (d) there-
of provides that each alien who has been registered and finger=-
printed shall be issued a certificate or receipt card. It is
apparent to the Court §1304(e) is intended to apply only to

aliens who have been registered and fingerprinted and who have




thus been issued a certificate or receipt card. To hold §1304 (e)
applicable to aliens who have never been issued any such
documentation would require the Court to disregard complete-
ly the phrase "issued to him", stripping the precise language
of the statute of its plain meaning. Without a strong indica-
tion of a contrary legislative intent, the Court is unwilling
to do such violence to the language of §1304 (e).

The Court has examined the legislative intent under-
lying §1304(e) and finds it consonant with today's holding.

As the United States Supremne Court noted in United States v.

Campos-Serrano, 404 U.S. 293 (1971), the essential purpose

of an alien registration receipt card is to identify the
bearer as a lawfully registered alien residing in the United
States, and to govern the alien's activities and presence
within this country. 404 U.S. at 299-300. This being sd,
§1304 (e} applies only to aliens who have registered and

been issued a certificate of ;lien registration or an alien
receipt card. The Court takes note of the fact that all aliens
are required to apply for registration and be fingerprinted
under a separate Statute, 8 U.S5.C. §1302(a)*, and the penalty
for the willful failure to do so is punishable by a penalty
more severe than that provided for in §1304(e).** Tt is,
therefore, apparent the Congress made distinct provisions

for registered aliens failing to carry their registration
documents, and aliens failing ever to register in the first

place.

* Section 1302 (a) of Title 8, U.S5.C., reads as follows:

"It shall be the duty of every alien now or
hereafter in the United States, who (1) is
fourteen years of age or older, (2) has not
been registered and fingerprinted under
section 1201 (b) of this title or section

30 or 31 of the Alien Registration Act,
1540, and (3) remains in the United States
for thirty days or longer, to apply for
registration and to be fingerprinted before
the expiration of such thirty days."

** See 8 U.S.C. §1306(a).




i

Accordingly, inasmuch as defendant's assertion that he
has never registered as reguired is uncontroverted, the Court
must conclude the information filed against defendant alleging
a violation of 8 U.S.C. §1304(e) is fatally defective.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED defendant's Motion to Dismiss

on the ground of a defective information is hereby sustained

and the cause dismissed.

o

/’ B
ENTERED this Aﬁﬁg dav of December, 1981.

C;ﬂé@zmzé’/ //Méff’gw

THOMAS R. BRETT
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

y




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

o T O

IN THE UNTTED STATES DISTRICT courr UEC Q21981
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

Jack C. Silver, Ulerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

Plaintiff,
vs. No. 81-CR-102-BT

DAVID ANTONIO MENDFEZ-LOPEZ,

Defendant.
ORDER

This matter comes before the Court on defendant's Motion
to Dismiss. For the reasons set forth below, the motion is
granted and the cause dismissed.

Defendant was arrested with three other persons on
October 12, 1981, after the automobile in which they were
traveling was stopped by a United States Border Patrol
agent at the eastern terminus of the Will Rogers Turnpike
in northeastern Oklahoma. Upon questioning from the Border
Patrol agent, defendant admitted he had entered the United
States without inspection and possessed no alien registra-
tion documentation. A complaint was then filed against
defendant alleging a violation of 8 U.S5.C. §1304(e). Sub-
sequently, following the granting of defendant's Motion to
Transfer, the complaint was withdrawn and an information
filed alleging the same offense.

Section 1304 (e) of Title 8 of the United States Code pro-
vides, in pertinent part, as follows:

"Every alien, eighteen years of age and over,
shall at all times carry with him and have
in his personal possession any certificate
of alien registration or alien registration

receipt card issued to him pursuant to sub-
section (d)* of this section.”

* Subsection (d) reads as follows:

"Every alien in the United States who has been registered
and fingerprinted under the provisions of this chapter
shall be issued a certificate of alien registration or

an alien registration receipt card in such form and manner
and at such time as shall be prescribed under regulations
issued by the Attorney General."




Defendant asserts, prior to his arrest, he had neither
registered as an alien nor submitted to fingerprinting, and
the Government does not controvert this statement. Defend-
ant argues he cannot, therefore, be charged with the failure
to possess "any" registration documentation "issued to him"
under the foregoing statute because none was ever issued to
him.

Most fundamental to American criminal jurisprudence is
the principle that penal statutes must be strictly construed
and one is not to be subjected to penalty unless the words

of the statute plainly impose it. See, e.g., United States

v. Campos-Serrano, 404 U.S. 293, 297 (1971); Keppei v. Tiffin

Savings Bank, 197 U.S. 356, 362 (1905). This canon of con-

struction does not, of course, require that every criminal
statute be given the narrowest possible meaning in complete

disregard of the purpose of the legislature. United States

v. Campos-Serrano, 404 U.S, at 298; United States v. Bramblett,

348 U.s. 503, 510 (1955). UHNevertheless, the precise language
of the statute must not be deprived of all force. The prin-
ciple of strict construction of criminal statutes demands

some determinate limits be established based upon the actual

words of the statute. United States v. Campos-Serrano, 404

U.S. at 298~99.

The statute here in question, 8 U.S.C. §1304(e), cleérly
requires each alien eighteen years of age and over to have in
his personal possession "any certificate of alien registra-
tion or alien fegistration receipt card issued to him pur-
suant to subsection (d) of this section." Subsection (d) there-
of provides that each alien who has been registered and finger-
printed shall be issued a certificate or receipt card. It is
apparent to the Court §1304(e) is intended to apply only to

aliens who have been registered and fingerprinted and who have




thus been igssued a certificate or receipt card. To hold §1304 (e)
applicable to aliens who have never been issued any such
documentation would require the Court to disregard complete-
ly the phrase "issued to him", stripping the precise language
of the statute of its plain meaning. Without a strong indica-
tion of a contrary legislative intent, the Court is unwilling
to do such violence to the language of §1304(e}.

The Court has examined the legislative intent under-
. lying §1304(e) and finds it consonant with today's holding.

As the United States Supreme Court noted in United States v.

Campos-Serrano, 404 U.S. 293 (1971), the essential purpose

of an alien registration receipt card is to identify the
bearer as a lawfully registered alien residing in the United
States, and to govern the alien's activities and presence
within this country. 404 U.S. at 299-300. This being so,
§1304(e) applies only to aliens who have registered and

been issued a certificate of alien registration or an alien
receipt card. The Court takes note of the fact that all aliens
are required to apply for registration and be fingerprinted
under a separate statute, 8 U.5.C. §1302(a)*, and the penalty
for the willful failure to do so is punishable by a penalty
more gsevere than that provided for in §1304(e).** It is,
therefore, apparent the Congress made distinct provisions

for registered aliens failing to carry their registration
documents, and aliens failing ever to register in the first

place.

* Section 1302({(a) of Title 8, U.5.C., reads as follows:

"It shall be the duty of every alien now or
hereafter in the United States, who (1) is
fourteen years of age or older, (2} has not
been registered and fingerprinted under
section 1201 (b) of this title or section

30 or 31 of the Alien Registration Act,
1940, and {(3) remains in the United States
for thirty days or longer, to avply for
registration and to be fingerprinted before
the expiration of such thirty days."

* See B8 U.S.C. §1306(a).




Accordingly, inasmuch as defendant's assertion that he
has never registered as required is uncontroverted, the Court
must conclude the information filed against defendant alleging
a vicolation of 8 U.S8.C. §1304(e) is fatally defective.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED defendant's Motion to Dismiss
on the ground of a defective information is hereby sustained

and the cause dismissed.

A
ENTERED this 5295 day of December, 1981.

THOMAS R. BRETT
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

vs. No. 81-CR-71 i~

FILED
. DEC 221981

Jack G. Silver, Lisrk
1. S. DISTRICT COURT

JAMES R. BLAKEMORE,

Defendant.

ORDER

The Court has before it for consideration the motion of the
defendant, James R. Blakemore, for a reduction of sentence
pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.
The defendant entered a plea of guilty to an indictment charging
him with a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. §§1001 and 2, and he now
asks the Court to modify the sentence imposed by it upon him on

October 14, 1981.

The Court has carefully reviewed the entire record and finds
that although the sentence was appropriate, just, and reasonable
under the circumstances of this case, the basic considerations
upon which an appropriate sentence is based have been partially
satisfied in this case: the disciplining of the wrongdoer, and
the deterrence of others from committing like offenses. Further
imprisonment would not, under the facts of this case, further the
objective of reformation of the offender, nor is it necessary for
the protection of society.

The sentence of the defendant, James R. Blakemore, is hereby
modified so that the period of imprisonment is reduced to time
served. 1In all other respects, the sentence shall remain in full

force and effect,

It is so Ordered this Z:Z day of December, 1981.

DALE CO;;

Chlef Judge, U. S. District Court
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United St@tes District Court for

United States of America vs.

DEFENDANT

Kerr

DOCKET NO.

pL_81-CR-114-C |

A0-245 (6/74)

YEAR

1981

DAY

21

in the presence of the attorney for the government
the defendant appeared in person on this date

COUNSEL &L———J WITHOUT COUNSEL Mowever the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.
_x ) wiTHcounseL L _ Tom Coleman, Court Appointed _ _ _ _ . ——.— -
| {Name of counsel)
LX | GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that L I NOLO CONTENDERE, {_ I NOT GUILTY
PLEA . .
there is a factual basis for the plea,
L1 NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged
There being a findingjegrgigt of
Ly | GUILTY.
Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of having violated Title 18,
FINDING & \ g _ g, C., Section 401(3).
JUDGMENT
-
The court asked whether defendant had anything tc say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered thatw
AORRIRIEEIOK 3ok R R ARIR 3kt PR RR MBSO 56 ' oo '
IT IS ORDERED that the Defendant is fined the sum of
SENTENCE
OR $100.00. IS IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant is
PROBATION
ORDER granted Seven (7) days from this date to pay fine or
Defendant will be committed until released pursuant
to law.
SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
ey L
OF I T U A
PROBATION 198‘]
- ]
Jack C. Sitver, Ulerk
ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce ar extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION probation for a violation occurring during the probation period.
> The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,
It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
COMMITMENT a certified copy of this judgment
and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
RECOMMEN:- shal or other qualified officer.
DATION . :
CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
SIGNED BY

lxx_l U.5, District Judge

| u.5. Magistrate

THIS DATE‘ o 4 g\
| BY RM__ -

() CLERK
X) DEPUTY

- . ‘ ‘A" ,";
} ,,"[ o } o N fl“ ;J!

H. Dale Cook
Date Ty
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT BECI 8 198' &‘“
Jack ©. oitver, ulerk
NORTHERN District of QKLAHQMA N !
1), S. DISTRICT COURT
United States of America Criminal No. 81-CR-110-B /
VB,
MARCUS ANDRE BROWN, )

a/k/a MARCUS, and
JOHN DOE, a/k/a DARRELL
BROWN,

ORDER FOR DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States

Attorney for the _ Northern District of _Oklahoma

hereby dismisses the indictment against
{indictment, Imfommedisxx cRREbain)

John Dcoe aka Darrell Brown defendant.

Cloe?

Je Lre

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal.

Tlaseewrt s

United States District Judge

Date: /2-/7-&/

FORM OBD-113
DOy

8-27-74
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IN OPEN COUET [

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DEC ¢ 1981 i
NORTHERN District of _OKLAHOMA Jack C. Silver e —
» Lierk Sy
U. S. DISTRICT coygr &

United States of America Criminel No. °1-CR-100
VB«
)

BUELL HALEY MASSINGALE

ORDER FOR DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal

Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States

Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma
hereby dismisses the Indictment, Counts TI thru XIT against
(indictment, XHFOTOMEHOMNXxoma ki)
BUELL HALEY MASSINGALE defendant.
.‘“'
r\ At
b
‘.—‘
\ lii—
NAQ T\l(((ixL
~United States Attorney g;\};?
y
}
[ T—
Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal. Lk
: &*&_
Pts—
\/ ilr'w—-

United States Distriect Judge

!
|
Date: t
FORM OBD-113 :
DOJ |
8-27-74 i
f
) T ANy 0 3 g a0 Il T e 2 e D .,‘- . -
i i s s A R ey S e e L & S nd S g (TN e A Mt




United St..tes District Court o
_NOXTHERN. NISTRICT OF OFLAHOMA _ —

United States of America vs.

DEFENDANT

AO-245 {6/74)

YEAR

81

MONTH DAY

12 1

In the presence of the attorney for the government

the defendant appeared in person on this date —J——

COUNSEL L__1WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired 10
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel,
{ ¥ 1 WITH COUNSEL |- Ges — fned —— ——— —— —— ———————— _I
FEe- Brd RS, Bets &;me of counsel)
Fub bl £
Lx ] GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that ___ I NOLO CONTENDERE, L 1 NOT GUILT
PLEA there is a factual basis for the plea, BED -] "98]
L J NOT GUILTY. Defendantis discharged J ,
oo 4
There being a findinggqu&t of _ o . .
Lx——l GUILTY. 1) oLl iiiied bt T
Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offensels) of having violated Title 18, U©.s8.C.,
FINDING & Section 922(h) & 924(a), as charged im the Indictment.
JUDGMENT
L]
The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, Betause no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared 10 the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby committed 1o the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a periad of
TWO (2) YEARS.
SENTENCE '
oR 1T IS FURTHER ORDERED hhat the defendant may become eligible for
PROBATION| P®Tole at ench time as the Parole Commission nggrdatermine as
ORDER provided in T. 18, USC, Sec. 4205(b)(2).
1T IS FURTHER ORDERXD that the execution of sentence ie deferred
to January 4, 1982, at which time the defendant is to report to
the designated inntitution via his own transportatisa. Prioxr to
such date, the defendant 1is to cosmunicate with the U. 8, Marshal's
SPECIAL office in regard to the location of designated institution.
CONDITIONS .
OF
PROBATION
ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS In addition to the speciai conditions ot probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during the probation period or within & maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION prabation for a violation occurring during the probation period.
> The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,
. c i
| placement in am imstitution which provides a drug :iﬂg:dm“TZJ“%“”i
| COMMITMENT lcohol rehabilitatio a et €0 the U.S. Mat
and alcohe reana a n 91‘081’ . and commitment to the U.5. Mar-
RECOMMEN- shal or other gualified officer.
DATION
CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
SIGNED BY
L___J u.s. District Judge THIS CATE
8/, JAMES
L] u.5. Magistrate ' o. Eu'lm | BY — e e e e — — — ——
{ ) CLERK
{ ) DEPUT

Jémes O. Ellison

Date o )




